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Hello:

Please find enclosed the “Abstract of Votes” cast for the November 4, 2008
General Election.

Sincerely,
(>

Derrick Sterling
Deputy (ler
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Administration
CITYorLEBANON City Clerk/Recorder

It’s easier from bere.

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Toombs & City Council Date: December 1, 2008
From: Linda Kaser, City Clerk/Recorder

Subject:  Certified Election Results

| received the certified election returns from the Linn County Elections Department on
November 29, 2008. Those “Abstract of Votes” are included as part of the Council Packet.
For easier viewing, I've summarized those results below:

Position Candidates Certified Total Certified
Votes For Total Votes Cast

(including over,
under, & write-ins)

Mayor Ken Toombs 3,959 (65.08%) 0
Mel Harrington 1,299 (21.35%) 6,083 (99.98%)
Councilor (Ward 1) | Ray Weldon 834 (39.90%) o
Aaron Falotico 639 (30.57% 2,090 (99.98%)
Councilor (Ward 2) | Rebecca Grizzle 1,128 (58.78% 1,919 (99.99%)
unopposed n/a ' '
Councilor (Ward 3) | Don Thoma 1,317 (63.5%) 2,074 (99.98%)
unopposed n/a ' ]

Congratulations to the following elected officials who will be sworn in at the January 14, 2008
City Council Meeting: Mayor Ken Toombs and Councilors Ray Weldon (Ward 1), Rebecca
Grizzle (Ward 2), and Don Thoma (Ward 3).

Council Action:

Council accepts the Certified Election Results by MOTION.

Ngk

925 Main Street ¢ Lebanon, Oregon 97355 ¢ 541.258.4902 ¢ 541.258.4950 (fax) * www.ci.lebanon.or.us
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